



## South Buckinghamshire Area Planning Committee agenda

Date: Tuesday 23 November 2021

Time: 2.30 pm

Venue: Amersham Council Chamber, King George V House, King George V Road,  
Amersham HP6 5AW

### Membership:

T Egleton (Chairman), D Anthony, M Bracken, T Broom, S Chhokar, P Griffin, G Hollis (Vice-Chairman), Dr W Matthews, G Sandy and A Wheelhouse

### Webcasting notice

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council's published policy.

Therefore by entering the meeting room, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should ask the committee clerk, who will advise where to sit.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Legal & Democratic Service Director at [monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk](mailto:monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk).

### Public Speaking

If you have any queries concerning public speaking at Planning Committee meetings, including registering your intention to speak, please speak to a member of the Planning team – [planning.cdc@buckinghamshire.gov.uk](mailto:planning.cdc@buckinghamshire.gov.uk) 01494 732950. Please refer to the Guide to Public Speaking at Planning Committee [here](#).

<b>Agenda Item</b>	<b>Page No</b>
<b>1 Apologies for Absence</b>	
<b>2 Declarations of Interest</b>	
<b>3 Minutes</b> To note the minutes of the meeting held on 26 October 2021.	<b>3 - 6</b>
<b>Applications to be Determined</b>	
<b>4 PL/21/3133/FA - 36 Woodside Avenue, Beaconsfield, Buckinghamshire, HP9 1JJ</b>	<b>7 - 20</b>
<b>5 PL/21/3210/FA - 16 Caledon Road, Beaconsfield, Buckinghamshire, HP9 2BX</b>	<b>21 - 36</b>
<b>6 PL/21/3679/FA - 68 Vine Road, Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire. SL2 4DP</b>	<b>37 - 46</b>
<b>7 Date of Next Meeting</b> Tuesday 21 December at 2.30pm.	
<b>8 Availability of members attending site visits (if required)</b> To confirm members' availability to undertake site visits on Monday 20 December 2021 if required.	

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place.

For further information please contact: Liz Hornby on 01494 421261, email [democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk](mailto:democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk).